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Malave, Erin M | E!/
alave, crin . u?v t_)

From: Steve List [steve list@mgpdfl.org]

Sent:  Monday, January 11, 2010 5:53 PM N o /7&900 /&[ 7. WL_.
To: CorpAddressChange \\\\X \0

Subject: Kiwanis of Miami Gardens, Inc.

Please add our Federal Employer ID number to our 2010 report. 30-0560392. Thanks

The City of Miami Gardens is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning
public records. Email messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. All E-mails
sent and received are captured by our servers and kept as a public record.

Confidential Notice: In accordance with Section 119.071, Florida Statutes, this email communication
and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review, disclosure,
dissemination, distribution or copying of it or its contents is prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to
this message. Thank you.
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